

**From:** [Stephen Blunt](#)  
**To:** [trust@cpat.org.uk](mailto:trust@cpat.org.uk); [nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk](mailto:nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk)  
**Subject:** Kinmel Bay Coastal Defence Improvements  
**Date:** 26 March 2024 12:15:34  
**Attachments:** [678f2c5f-ca6d-4e0e-a436-92898fd592df.png](#)  
[image196720.jpg](#)  
[Kinmel Bay GI MS Rev 1.pdf](#)

---

Jones Bros has been appointed by Conwy County Borough Council to carry out this project, which is covered by Marine Licence CML2272. We need to carry out ground investigation which is not specifically covered by that licence, and so are applying to NRW for a Band 1 licence. The location and method is set out in the attached Statement.

In summary:

- The investigation consists of open trial pit excavations and two Penetration tests which involve hydraulically pressing a 33mm diameter rod into the ground to measure the resistance to penetration
- All work will be carried out in the intertidal zone, while the tide is out. No work will be carried out within water.
- Each trial pit will be backfilled directly on completion, using the excavated material, before the tide covers that location
- All work will be carried out in daylight.
- Plant and machinery will gain access to the beach from St Asaph Avenue, and will be removed before the tide covers the work area. No vessels are involved.

In accordance with the requirements of the NRW Marine Licensing process, 'approval from the Local Archaeological Trust and Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales (RCAHMW) will be required'. Please confirm by email that your organization's approval and comments relating to licence CML2272 will apply to the proposed investigation noted above.

Thank you.



--

Stephen Blunt  
Environmental Lead  
[stephen.blunt@jones-bros.com](mailto:stephen.blunt@jones-bros.com)  
07769983246

Jones Bros. Ruthin (Civil Engineering) Co. Ltd. - Regd. in Wales No. 983459  
Jones Bros. Ruthin Co. Ltd. - Regd. in Wales No. 983339  
Regd. Office - Ty Glyn, Canol Y Dre, Ruthin, Denbighshire LL15 1QW  
Telephone 01824 703661  
Find out more about us on our website at [www.jones-bros.com](http://www.jones-bros.com)



This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee and may also be privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee, or have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from your system and do not copy, disclose or otherwise act upon any part of this e-mail or its attachments.

Internet communications are not guaranteed to be secure or virus-free.

Jones Bros does not accept responsibility for any loss arising from unauthorised access to, or interference with,

any Internet communications by any third party, or from the transmission of any viruses. Replies to this e-mail may be monitored by Jones Bros for operational or business reasons.

Any opinion or other information in this e-mail or its attachments that does not relate to the business of Jones Bros is personal to the sender and is not given or endorsed by Jones Bros.